



Claire Dongo
Digital Artist

Personal Information

+27604212581/+263774621576
clairedongo@gmail.com

Online Portfolio

www.clairedongo.wixsite.com/artwork

Skills

Animation



Motion Graphics



Graphic Design



Photography



Creative/Art Direction



Project Management



Lecturing/Mentorship



References

Mr. Farai Mpfunya
Executive Director
Culture Fund of Zimbabwe
faraim@culturefund.co.zw

Dr. Michelle Stewart
Head of Digital Arts
University of KwaZulu Natal
michellemcdstewart@gmail.com

Professor Christo Doherty
Head of Digital Arts
Wits University
dohertyc@gmail.com

Dr. Dianna Moodley
Academic Head
IIE Vega School of Branding
dmoodley@vegaschool.com

Professor Saki Mafundikwa
Founding Director
Zimbabwe Institute of Vigital Arts
sakimaf@gmail.com

Professor Bronwyn Horne
Dean of Animation
The Animation School
bmarshall3d@gmail.com

PROFILE

A multi-talented Digital Artist with over 15 years working experience in Digital Media/Arts industry and 12 years teaching experience. Extremely passionate about animation and digital art as a whole, self-motivated, talented and eager to learn.

A devoted Rotarian having been part of the Rotary International family for over 15 years & counting.

AWARDS & EXHIBITIONS

ILO GREEN ENTERPRIZE EXHIBITION
Harare 2019 :: Digital Art
"The Many Faces of Green Jobs"

ISEA EXHIBITION
International Symposium
of Electronic Arts
Durban 2018 :: Digital Art
"The Many Faces of Bob"

NEW YORK FESTIVALS WINNER 2014 Silver
World Medal
"Amoeba"

KINEMATIFEST
2014 Official Selection
"Amoeba"

FESTIVAL OF ANIMATED FILM 2014
Official Selection ::
"Amoeba"

TORONTO ANIMATION ARTS FESTIVAL INTERNATIONAL 2014
Official Selection ::
"Amoeba"

Best Student
2005
Zimbabwe Institute
of Vigital Arts (ZIVA)

WORK EXPERIENCE

IIE VEGA School (Durban)
Jan 2020 - Present
Digital Arts Lecturer
Harare, Zimbabwe

University of KwaZulu Natal (UKZN)
Jan 2018 - Present
Digital Arts Lecturer
Pietermaritzburg, South Africa

Nafuna Media
2017 - Present
Shareholder, Creative Director & Lecturer
Harare, Zimbabwe

Mad Media
2009 - 2017
Co-Founder & Creative Director
Harare, Zimbabwe

Zimbabwe Institute of Vigital Arts (ZIVA) :: 2007 - 2012
Digital Arts Lecturer/Thesis Advisor
Harare, Zimbabwe

Limited Edition Africa
2005 - 2007
Head Of Department – Interactive
Media/3D Animator
Harare, Zimbabwe

Foote, Cone & Belding Advertising Zimbabwe (FCB)
2004 - 2005 :: Graphic Designer
Harare, Zimbabwe

EDUCATION/TRAINING

PhD Student in Digital Arts (2018- Present)
University of KwaZulu Natal, Pietermaritzburg, South Africa

Master of Arts in Digital Animation (2015)
Witswatersrand University, Johannesburg, South Africa

Potential Rotary Leadership Training (Master PRLS)
(2007) Rotary International, Harare, Zimbabwe

Diploma in Graphic Design and New Media (2005)
Zimbabwe Institute of Vigital Arts, Harare, Zimbabwe

Advanced Level (Art, Geography, Physics) - (2003)
Cambridge Syllabus - Speciss College, Harare, Zimbabwe

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Adobe Creative Cloud, Affinity Suite, Autodesk Maya & 3D Studio Max, Cinema 4D, Arnold Renderer, Moho Studio